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Subject: Correction to my letter of August 13

Body:

Jeremy - I just noticed a substantive editing error in my letter of August 13. In the sixth paragraph on the first 

page, "those files" (four linesfrom the end) should have been "destroyed ONI Oswald files." That is, 

thefollowing two sentences (as corrected) refer to completely differentsubjects: "In connection with autopsy 

records, I wrote about the hypothesis ofthe 'national security' autopsy in part because I thought you might 

nothear that idea from anyone else. I told you about a possible sourceclaiming knowledge of destroyed ONI 

Oswald files, even though he was knownto me only indirectly and was not indisputably credible, because I 

expectedthat you would not know of him if I did not bring him to your attentionmyself." My apologies for any 

confusion caused by this error. Regards,Paul
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